

JOHN NAGRIDGE • GRAPHIC DESIGNER

3031 Elmhurst Ave • Royal Oak, MI 48073
248-918-1828 • john@nagridge.com
johnnagridge.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Graphic design professional with over 30 years experience in web and print

Experienced in designing brochures, flyers, circulars, newsletters, posters, websites, and web banners, as well as production, color proof and press checks, illustration, and cartooning

Proficient in InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat, and Power Point.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Handled the concept and design of the full-color catalogue, promotional materials, and exhibit displays for the Ukrainian American Archives & Museum of Detroit, drawing hundreds of visitors to its special exhibit at the Detroit Historical Museum

Art directed photo shoots, full-color brochures, flyers, display mats, and web banners for the Chevrolet and GMC Commercial Accessories vehicles

Art directed all the marketing materials for Trillium Forest Press award-winning children's books, including postcards, ads, bookmarks, and websites

Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Power Point

CLIENTS

American Ukrainian Medical Foundation
Ameritech
AT&T
Buick
Cadillac
Canadian Children's Book Author Christina Senkiw
Chevrolet
Farmington Hills Special Services Department
Ford Motor Company
Freightliner
GM
GMC
Helm Incorporated
Highland Superstores
International Trucks
Louisiana-based Author James Quina
Johnson Controls
Michigan-based Fine Artist Laurie Sharkus
Motorcraft Parts
Papa Romano's Pizza
Trillium Forest Press
Ukrainian American Archives & Museum of Detroit
Volkswagen
Western Star Trucks

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2011 to 2020

Carlson Marketing/AIMIA/One10

Troy, MI

Designer

1994 to 2011

Management and Marketing Services

Royal Oak, MI

Art Director

1988-1993

Aero-Detroit

Madison Heights, MI

Graphic Artist

1987-1988

Print Ready Graphics

Grosse Pointe Woods, MI

Graphic Artist

1986-1987

Highland Superstores

Taylor, MI

Keyliner and Production Artist

1984-1986

Professional Graphics Network

Grosse Pointe, MI

Studio Production Manager and

Graphic Artist

EDUCATION

1983-1988

Wayne State University

Detroit, MI

Bachelors of Fine Art

Graduated cum laude

1981-1983

Center for Creative Studies

Detroit, MI